

# 2025 Community Safety Request for Proposals

**September 23, 2025** 

# Contents

<b>GUIDELINES</b>	3
RFP TIMELINE*	3
INVESTMENT AREA BACKGROUND AND PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS	5
A. Overview of Investment Area	
B. Program Requirements	
C. Service Model	
D. Participant Eligibility Criteria	
E. Priority Population and Focus Population	7
F. Expected Performance Measures	
G. Description of Key Staff and Staffing Level	8
H. Data, and Contracting Requirements:	8
I. Organizational Infrastructure	g
J. Fiscal and Contract Standing	g
2025 COMMUNITY SAFETY RFP APPLICATION	
HOW TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION	10
APPLICATION QUESTIONS	11
FISCAL AND CONTRACT STANDING RATING	17
COMPLETED APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS	21
APPLICATION SUBMITTAL	21
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS & RELATED MATERIALS	22
Attachment 1 - Application Checklist	23
Attachment 2 - Application Cover Sheet	24
Attachment 3 - Proposal Budget	26
Attachment 4 - Proposal Personnel Detail Budget	
Attachment 5 - School Safety: Family Resource Fund Information Sheet	20

# **Funding Process Coordinator:**

Janelle Jackson Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov

# **GUIDELINES**

# **BACKGROUND**

The City of Seattle Human Services Department (HSD) Safe and Thriving Communities (STC) Division is releasing the **2025 Community Safety Request for Proposals (RFP)** to establish a continuum of services supporting people and communities in Seattle that are directly involved in, and impacted by, gun violence. This RFP is a key component of the One Seattle Restoration Framework, a comprehensive approach to ensure that everyone, in every neighborhood, is safe and feels secure. HSD recognizes that lasting community safety cannot be achieved through a single approach, therefore, this RFP will invest in a service model comprised of the following three strategies:

- 1. **Intervention Services** to concentrate services in places and for people involved in the majority of gun violence in Seattle through the following:
  - Hospital-Based Intervention
  - Intensive Individual Services
  - o Place-Based Interventions
- 2. School Safety Services to improve student sense of safety
- 3. Supportive Services to provide case management and resource navigation

Up to \$14,700,000 is available for award in 2026 through this Community Safety RFP.

# **RFP TIMELINE\***

Date	Time	Activity
September 23, 2025	9:00am	Funding Opportunity Released
September 30,	10:00am-12:00pm	Information Session #1 – In person only
2025	•	El Centro De La Raza Centilia Cultural Center
		1660 S Roberto Felipe Maestas Festival Street
		Seattle, WA, 98144
		See Frequently Asked Questions for transportation/parking
		information.
		RSVP not required
		This Information Session will not have a virtual option.
October 2, 2025	2:00pm-4:00pm	Information Session #2 – Virtual
		Join the meeting now
		Meeting ID: 254 985 714 914 7
		Passcode: Ug2fc6GV
		Dial in by phone
		<u>+1 206-686-8357,442068494#</u> United States, Seattle
		Find a local number
		Phone conference ID: 442 068 494#
		Join on a video conferencing device
		Tenant key: <a href="mailto:seattle@m.webex.com">seattle@m.webex.com</a>
		Video ID: 117 870 007 0
		For technical assistance or accessibility needs, contact:

		Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov Information Session will be recorded and posted on website.
November 3, 2025	5:00pm	Last Day to Submit Questions (via email only) Via email at <a href="mailto:Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov">Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov</a>
November 12, 2025	12:00pm	Applications Deadline (electronic submissions only)  1. HSD Online Submission System: <a href="http://web6.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx">http://web6.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx</a> 2. Email: <a href="https://web8.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx">HSD RFP RFQ Email Submissions@seattle.gov</a>
January 26, 2026		Planned Award Notification
April 1, 2026		New Contracts Start

<sup>\*</sup>HSD reserves the right to change any dates in the 2025 Community Safety RFP timeline.

HSD will offer two information sessions, one in-person and one virtual. The virtual session will be recorded and made available on <a href="HSD's Funding Opportunities webpage">HSD's Funding Opportunities webpage</a>. Any organization interested in learning more about this RFP is encouraged to attend these sessions and ask questions. Attendance is not required.

Applicants may have the opportunity to respond to clarifying questions identified by the rating committee. The RFP Coordinator will reach out to the individual identified as the Organization Primary Contact in the Proposal Cover Sheet (Attachment 2) on any questions received by the rating committee. The response to clarifying questions must be limited to addressing the clarification requested and must be provided in writing via <a href="mail.ow/emai

Applicants may apply for one or multiple strategies. Organizations applying with partner(s) must identify a lead applicant. If your application includes formal partnerships, applicants will need to identify each partner and describe their roles and responsibilities and include signed letters of intent for any partners providing key program elements.

This Request for Proposals (RFP) is competitive and open to any legally constituted entities meeting the <u>HSD</u> <u>Agency Minimum Eligibility Requirements</u> and any additional requirements outlined in these guidelines. Services must take place in the city of Seattle.

All materials and updates to the RFP are available on <u>HSD's Funding Opportunities webpage</u>. HSD will not provide individual notice of changes and applicants are responsible for regularly checking this webpage for updated information. HSD will not pay for any expense applicants may incur while they are preparing their application, providing information requested by HSD, or participating in the selection process.

# **Technical Assistance**

<u>Communities Rise</u> is contracted to provide free consultation to give applicants feedback on draft proposals. The consultant can help with explaining the application, framing the application, and brainstorming potential responses to the application questions. Please note: consultants can help edit potential responses <u>but cannot write the application</u>.

To schedule an appointment, fill out the <u>online intake form</u>. You may also email <u>cbclinics@communities-rise.org</u>. Priority will be given to those who meet eligibility requirements and submit a completed form at least five business days before the application due date. Forms will be accepted after that date, but assistance is not guaranteed.

If you have any questions about this RFP or would like to request an accommodation or interpretation services, please contact Funding Process Coordinator, Janelle Jackson, via email at <a href="mailto:Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov">Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov</a>.

# INVESTMENT AREA BACKGROUND AND PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

# A. Overview of Investment Area

In 2024, former U.S. Surgeon General Vivek Murthy declared gun violence a national public health crisis.<sup>1</sup> A total of 48,204 individuals died from firearms in 2022, including both homicides and suicides.<sup>2</sup> Unfortunately, Seattle is not immune to this crisis.

Overall, instances of gun violence in Seattle doubled between 2019 and 2024.<sup>3</sup> The data also shows that individuals experience vastly different rates of gun violence based on their race, age, and neighborhood. In 2024, 51% of gunshot victims in King County were Black individuals or People of African Descent, while 71% of patients with gunshot wounds were 35 years old or younger.<sup>4</sup> Additionally, communities such as the Central District, Rainier Beach, High Point/Delridge, and Northgate/Aurora all experience higher levels of shootings, gun injuries and deaths, and overall gun violence than their peers.<sup>5</sup>

The City established the One Seattle Restoration Framework to meet the gun violence crisis head-on. There are early signs of declining gun violence in Seattle (and King County as a whole) during 2025.<sup>6,7</sup> This RFP is a part of that effort and will invest approximately \$14.7 million to select agencies to provide services across a continuum of prevention, intervention, and restoration strategies with the goal of further reducing gun violence. HSD assessed relevant data and evidence-based literature, engaged other jurisdictions, and held ten community feedback sessions to inform this RFP.

# **B.** Program Requirements

This RFP represents one of two planned phases. **Phase 1** will be procured under this RFP to establish the service model outlined below while **Phase 2** will create a Safety Network. All awarded organizations under this RFP will be required to participate in this Safety Network to enhance and strengthen consistent communication across agencies, streamline referrals, establish data sharing agreements to protect participant confidentiality, and develop system improvement recommendations. HSD plans to implement Phase 2 in 2026.

# C. Service Model

The Service Model outlined in this RFP seeks to reduce gun violence and its impacts through three strategies:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> National Institutes of Health (2024). "The U.S. Surgeon General's Advisory on Firearm Violence: A Public Health Crisis in America".

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> City of Seattle Public Data Dashboard (2025). <u>Crime Dashboard - Police | seattle.gov.</u> Instances of gun violence in this dataset include shots fired, firearm injury, and firearm deaths.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Harborview Medical Center (2024). Compiled full year of monthly direct reports provided by electronic communication to the City of Seattle's Human Services Department.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> City of Seattle Public Data Dashboard (2025). <u>Crime Dashboard - Police | seattle.gov.</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> City of Seattle Public Data Dashboard (2025). <u>Crime Dashboard - Police | seattle.gov.</u> Compare 2024 instances to 2025 instances. Instances of gun violence in this dataset include shots fired, firearm injury, and firearm deaths.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> King County Gun Violence Data (2024). <u>2025 Q1 and 2025 Q2 King County Shots Fired Reports</u>. Instance of gun violence in this dataset include shots fired, firearm injury, and firearm deaths.

# Strategy 1: Intervention Services (up to 10 awards)

# Eligible activities include, but are not limited to:

Awardees will provide service(s) 1a., 1b., and/or 1c. for people involved in the majority of gun violence in Seattle, as identified through a set of criteria. Direct referrals may come from HSD, the Seattle Police Department, self-referrals, and the broader community.

# 1a. Hospital-Based Intervention (up to 3 awards)9

- Engage with survivors/victims of gun violence at Harborview Medical Center (HMC) (e.g. at hospital bedside, during office hours, in coordination with medical team)
- Safety plan development to prevent re-admission for gun violence injuries
- Wrap around support within 72 hours of medical discharge
- Direct client referral to the Intensive Individual Services (3b.) or most appropriate resource

# 1b. Intensive Individual Services (up to 3 awards)\*

- High-level contact, intensive social services to individuals for up to 18 months<sup>10</sup> based on an individual needs assessment addressing root causes of violence
- Offer 1:1 and/or small cohort support to provide mentorship and coaching utilizing therapeutic approaches (e.g., cognitive behavioral therapy), and build relationships and a sense of belonging
- Resource navigation to connect clients with resources as direct referrals to the Safety Network and/or the broader community
- Screen and accept referrals from the Safety Network, Seattle Police Department, and the broader community

# 1c. Place-Based Interventions (up to 4 awards)\*\*

- Conflict intervention, outreach, relationship building, and continued engagement in priority neighborhoods
- Street outreach teams consisting of community members who have experienced violence and have since recovered
- De-escalation services at hotspots that offer conflict mediation and negotiate agreements as part of mediation efforts (e.g. "peace agreements")
- Restorative response following a gunshot incident that results in injury or death, to mitigate retaliation, provide resource navigation, referrals, etc.
- Screen and accept referrals from the Safety Network, Seattle Police Department, and the broader community

<sup>\*</sup>Priority age populations for the Intensive Individual Services (1b.) include ages 10-24 and ages 25-35.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Priority neighborhoods for Place-Based Interventions (1c.) include the Central District, South Seattle (Rainier Beach), West Seattle (High Point and Delridge), and Northgate/Aurora.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health (2025). "In-Depth - Community Gun Violence | Center for Gun Violence Solutions."

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> Everytown Research & Policy (2024). Hospital-based violence intervention programs: a guide to implementation and costing.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> City of Oakland (2025). Ceasefire - Lifeline Strategy: about.

	2023 Community Safety KFF	
Strategy 2: School Safety Services (up to 11 awards)	Eligible activities on school campuses* include:	
Awardees will provide services at Seattle Public Schools to prioritize physical safety and improve students' sense of safety.  Activities are prescribed according to Executive Order 2024-01  Addressing Gun Violence in Schools and Protecting Youth.	<ul> <li>Conflict mediation and de-escalation</li> <li>Case management and resource navigation to support students</li> </ul>	
(up to 13 awards)	, ,	
Awardees will leverage professional and lived experience to support people impacted by and involved in gun violence. Awardees will connect people to resources to meet basic needs, build pro-social relationships, develop support networks, and other positive community assets.	<ul> <li>Case management and resource navigation (e.g., food access, rental and utility assistance, education, job readiness, legal services, and financial literacy)</li> <li>Trauma-informed counseling, therapy, and substance use disorder services</li> <li>Provide or connect to:         <ul> <li>Interpersonal/relationship skill-building or peer support</li> <li>Physical and mental well-being services</li> <li>Healing activities</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	

# D. Participant Eligibility Criteria

Participants must live, work, attend school, and/or take part in community within Seattle city limits. For some of the program and service delivery, participant eligibility criteria will be defined during the contracting process (e.g. school safety services will be for Seattle Public School District enrolled participants only). HSD reserves the right to scale the services offered within each priority population and neighborhood.

# E. Priority Population and Focus Population

Priority populations and focus populations for this funding are based on HSD's results-based accountability framework and ensures that HSD's investments are dedicated to addressing disparities in the population. HSD's *Priority Population(s)* and *Focus Population(s)* using a <u>Results-Based Accountability</u> framework include:

# 1. Priority Populations

The priority population for this investment is:

People who are impacted by and/or involved in gun violence in Seattle

# 2. Focus Populations

Focus Populations are identified as specific racial or ethnic groups within the Priority Populations. Focus Populations are data informed and reflect the highest disparities in the investment area. Given the data, Focus Population(s) for this investment opportunity are:

• People of Black/African American/African Descent

Applicants may specialize in subgroups within the Priority and Focus Populations. Proposals that clearly describe a plan to address significant needs among other populations disproportionately impacted by gun violence will also be considered. For more information regarding the data used to determine the priority and focus populations, please see HSD's Results Based Accountability Plan and Theory of Change documents on the HSD Funding Opportunity webpage.

# F. Expected Performance Measures

HSD uses data to measure performance in three areas: quantity – how much service is being delivered; quality – how well is it being delivered; and impact – who is better off as a result. For more information regarding the expected performance measures, please see the Theory of Change posted on <a href="HSD's Funding Opportunity">HSD's Funding Opportunity</a> webpage.

# G. Description of Key Staff and Staffing Level

Applicants should have an adequate number of staff to provide services across the neighborhood(s) served. Staff should reflect the communities and populations served. To ensure high quality services, all program staff, volunteers, and supervisors must have lived or trained experience in trauma-informed care and must understand the focus population of this RFP. (See section E.)

To retain experienced staff, it is recommended that funded organizations prioritize living wages and benefits. Given the nature of the direct services provided, it is also recommended that organizations prioritize staff support and provide personal leave to prevent staff burnout and secondary trauma.

# H. Data and Contracting Requirements:

In addition to the <u>HSD Agency Minimum Eligibility Requirements</u> organizations must also adhere to the following data and contracting requirements:

### 1. Data Collection and Evaluation

Awardees are required to adhere to data collection and reporting as outlined in service contracts. This may include regularly submitting electronic reports, submitting data to a centralized database, or other methods.

# 2. Criminal Background Check Policy

All applicants working with minors or other vulnerable individuals must maintain written criminal background check policies and procedures that comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, and shall keep records demonstrating compliance. Such policies and procedures shall include provisions for screening job applicants and volunteer candidates who may have unsupervised access to vulnerable adults (as defined in RCW 43.43.830), and participants younger than 18 years old. The organization's criminal background check policies, procedures, and records shall be available for review upon request by HSD staff.

# 3. Fiscal Sponsor

## 4. Seattle Public Schools

Awardees for School Safety Services must adhere to any additional requirements set by Seattle Public Schools (SPS) for partners intending to work on school campuses. Requirements may include Memorandums of Understanding, Data Sharing Agreements, SPS background check procedures, SPS training, etc.

# I. Organizational Infrastructure

Applicants must have adequate organizational infrastructure to deliver services outlined in the RFP strategies. Organizations must demonstrate strong supervision, sound financial systems and controls, clear reporting to track client assistance, technology to be mobile and accessible (laptops, vehicles, interpreter services, client assistance resources, etc.), and policies supportive of race and social justice for the provision of culturally responsive services.

# J. Fiscal and Contract Standing

A Fiscal and Contract Standing review will be a separate component of rating each application. HSD staff will evaluate organizational fiscal health and will require self-attestation on recent contract compliance.

The following documents are required at the time of submission:

- The current fiscal year's financial statements, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Statement of Cash Flow, signed by the organization's CFO, Finance Officer, or Board Treasurer; and
- 2. The most recent audit report. If unavailable, board-approved financial statements for the audit period will be requested; and
- 3. The most recent fiscal year ending Form 990 report or relevant tax filings.
- 4. Attestation that there has not been any contract termination or contractual corrective action plans due to non-compliance with any funder in 2024 or 2025.

For any questions, contact the Funding Process Coordinator:

Janelle Jackson
Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov

# 2025 COMMUNITY SAFETY RFP APPLICATION

# **HOW TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION**

Applications will be rated only on the information requested or referenced in this RFP and may include any clarifying information requested by HSD. Answer each question completely. Do not include any materials not requested with your application. Submit applications via HSD Online Submissions System at <a href="http://web6.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx">http://web6.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx</a> OR Email to HSD\_RFP\_RFQ\_Email\_Submissions@seattle.gov. Applications that do not follow the required format may lose points.

# Complete application packets are due by Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 12:00pm.

Required format for written application (i.e. Narrative Response):

- Typed and formatted to letter-size (8 ½ x 11-inch) document.
- One-inch margins, single spacing, and size 11-point font.
- Be no longer than 17 pages (requested attachments will not count towards the page limit).

When submitting documents, name them as follows:

Document Type	Document Name
Narrative Response	Narrative
Attachment 2: Application Cover Sheet	Cover Sheet
Attachment 3: Proposal Budget	Proposal Budget*
Attachment 4: Proposal Personnel Detail Budget	Personnel Detail Budget*
Fiscal and Contract Standing	Current Fiscal Year's Financial Statements**
Fiscal and Contract Standing	Audit Report** (Most Recent)
Fiscal and Contract Standing	Form 990 Report (Most Recent Fiscal Year)
Memorandum of Agreement from subcontracted	Memorandum of Agreement**
organization	
Letter of agreement from fiscal sponsor	Letter of Agreement**
Letter of collaboration from partner	Letter of Collaboration**
Start-up timeline	Start-up timeline**

<sup>\*</sup>Submit the Proposal Budget and Personnel Detail Budget in Excel.

The <u>2025 Community Safety RFP Guidelines</u> is a separate document that provides background and overview of the RFP program requirements. <u>HSD's Funding Opportunities webpage</u> provides additional information on proprietary and confidential information, organization eligibility, Results-Based Accountability framework, data collection and reporting, contracting, appeals, expectations for culturally responsive services, Theory of Change, and the process for selecting successful applications.

# **Proposal Narrative & Rating Criteria**

All applicants must complete Core Narrative Questions, Sections A through D, not to exceed more than 5 pages. If applying for Strategy-Specific Section E, responses must not exceed more than 2 pages <u>per sub-strategy</u> (1a., 1b., and/or 1c.), for a minimum of 2 pages and a maximum of 6 pages. If applying for Strategy-Specific Sections F and G, responses must not exceed more than 3 pages <u>per strategy</u>. Narrative proposals will be evaluated against the Rating Criteria rubric listed next to each section of questions. Highly rated narrative proposals will describe how the applicant will meet <u>all</u> rating criteria.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Submit only if applicable.

# **APPLICATION QUESTIONS**

# **CORE NARRATIVE QUESTIONS (5 page maximum)**

A. OF	RGANIZATION DESCRIPTION	RATING CRITERIA POINTS	: 15
1.	Describe your organization's mission. How does your history and experience uniquely position you to serve the priority and focus populations? (5 points)	<ol> <li>Applicant clearly articulates how its missic aligned with community-led efforts to add gun violence in Seattle. Applicant describe how their experience in community will uniquely serve the focus and priority</li> </ol>	lress
2.	Describe the root causes (social and structural conditions) that influence community violence in Seattle, in particular, gun violence. Does your	populations (as listed in Section B of the Funding Guidelines). <b>(5 points)</b>	
	organization address root causes? If so, how? (5 points)	<ol> <li>Applicant presents a clear understanding of how root causes influence violence and gu violence in Seattle. Applicant describes ho</li> </ol>	ın
3.	How do you ensure the communities most impacted by gun violence have a role in developing services? Will they contribute	their work addresses root causes. (5 points)	
	suggestions? How does your organization adapt to strengths, needs, and concerns? (5 points)	<ol> <li>Applicant describes meaningful involvement communities most impacted by gun violer the development and adaptation of service (5 points)</li> </ol>	nce in

### **B. EXPERIENCE RATING CRITERIA POINTS: 10** 1. Describe how direct service staff, volunteers, 1. Applicant describes how staff across all leadership staff, and board of directors positions within the organization reflect the cultural and linguistic background of program represent the cultural, linguistic, and background of program participants. (5 points) participants. (5 points) 2. Describe, using examples, your organization's 2. Applicant can adapt service provision to align with the complex and specific cultural needs ability to provide services within BIPOC - Black, Indigenous, People of Color - communities, and within a community. (5 points) to immigrants and refugees, low-income populations, and English language learners. If experience is limited, what steps will you take to provide culturally relevant services? (5 points)

C. PARTNERSHIPS & COLLABORATION	RATING CRITERIA POINTS: 15
<ol> <li>Describe how you will work collaboratively with other organizations within the Safety Network in a proactive, seamless, participant-centered manner. (5 points)</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Applicant describes effective ways to collaborate that enhance service quality and minimize duplication within the Safety Network. (5 points)</li> </ol>
<ul> <li>Describe how your organization uses referrals to maximize support of clients. In your description, include:</li> <li>a) Your organization's role in the various stages of a referral process (making referrals or receiving referrals). (5 points)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>2. Applicant describes how their organization engages in wraparound referral support, including:</li> <li>a) Clear roles for making and receiving referrals. (5 points)</li> </ul>

2025 Community Safety RFP

- b) How your organization defines a 'completed referral' and how you verify a participant is connected to a referred resource before identifying it 'complete.' Provide an example.
  - If your organization does not currently do so, please outline the measures your program will take to ensure a connected and viable resource is achieved for a participant during the referral process. (5 points)
- 3. Organizations applying with partner group(s) must identify a lead applicant. If your application includes formal partnerships, applicants will need to identify each partner and describe their roles and responsibilities. Please provide signed letters of intent or memorandums of agreement. These partnership letters will not count toward the page limit. (No Points)

 b) A defined and validated referral process ensuring a participant is connected to a viable resource.
 (5 points)

D. FINANCIAL & DATA	RATING CRITERIA POINTS: 30
<ol> <li>Describe how these funds will be used. Identify other resources and fund sources that will be used to support the participants served by this program. (5 points)</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Applicant provides a clear overview of what this funding will cover, as well as the other funds and resources that will support participants. (5 points)</li> </ol>
2. Describe your organization's financial management system. How does your organization establish and maintain general accounting principles to ensure adequate administrative and accounting procedures, and internal controls necessary to safeguard all funds that may be awarded under the terms of this funding opportunity? Entities without such capabilities may wish to have an established organization act as fiscal agent.  (5 points)	<ol> <li>Applicant has a fiscal management system which maintains checks and balances and follows Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to safeguard all funds that may be awarded under the terms of this funding opportunity. (5 points)</li> <li>Applicant can administer a cost reimbursable contract. If applicant lacks fiscal management capabilities, applicant identifies its fiscal sponsor. (5 points)</li> </ol>
<ul> <li>3. Describe how your organization has the capacity to meet program expenses in advance of reimbursement. If not, please describe the steps your organization will take to ensure this can be accomplished. Entities without such capabilities may wish to have an established organization act as fiscal agent. (5 points)</li> <li>4. Describe how your program will achieve the</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>4. Applicant can thoroughly describe how their service model provides a person-centered approach that incorporates strengths, needs, and concerns while meeting the performance measures. (10 points)</li> <li>5. Organization has experience with data management, the ability to track data safely, and can evaluate data to improve service</li> </ul>
expected performance measures while incorporating the strengths, needs, and concerns for the population(s) served.  (10 points)	delivery. (5 points)
<ol> <li>Describe your organization's experience with data management, including collecting, storing, and maintaining private participant information. What software and tools does your organization use? How is data evaluated to improve service delivery? (5 points)</li> </ol>	
TOTAL FOR SECTIONS A. – D.	70

**POINTS: 40-120** 

# STRATEGY 1: INTERVENTION SERVICES QUESTIONS (2 pages per sub-strategy, 2-6 page maximum)

# E. PROGRAM DESCRIPTION RATING CRITERIA

<u>Provide a response to each specific intervention you</u> <u>are applying for</u> (e.g., 1a., 1b., 1c.). Please write "N/A" for the sub-strategies you are not applying for.

- 1. Hospital-Based Intervention (1a.): This program model will work in partnership with Harborview Medical Center (HMC). Provide examples of your organization integrating work activities with an entity that has already established operating practices. Include:
  - Key service activities in your program; defined service type (clinical, cultural, therapeutic, etc.); and if services are trauma-informed. (10 points)
  - b) Who you intend to serve (describe demographic, age-specific, and neighborhood-specific) and anticipated number of participants to be served annually. (10 points)
  - c) Who will deliver services, including brief job description for all key personnel who will have a significant role. (5 points)
  - d) How you will prioritize continuity of care between participants, existing service systems, and other community assets.
     (5 points)
  - e) Describe how your proposal accounts for ramp up time and/or budget for coordinated trainings, background check requirements, and protocol identified in partnership with HMC. (5 points)
  - f) Complete the Proposed Program Budget (Attachment 3). Budget worksheets will not count toward the 17-page narrative limit. The costs reflected in this budget should be for the sub-strategy intervention type you are applying for. The costs reflected in this budget worksheet should not be for your total organization's budget. (5 points)
- 2. Intensive Individual Services (1b.): Describe how your program model builds trust and ensures long-term stability. How will "high contact, intensive social services" differ from regular services? Include:
  - Key service activities in your program; defined service type (clinical, cultural,

Apply the rating criteria to each specific intervention that is applied for (e.g.; 1a., 1b., 1.c).

Applicant can identify the service type, the service delivery model, how they provide trauma-informed services, key populations served and anticipated number to be served, organizational roles, and how services connect into other service models. Costs are reasonable and appropriate given the proposed service, level of service, and expected outcomes. (40 points)

- therapeutic, etc.); and if services are trauma-informed. (10 points)
- b) Who you intend to serve (describe demographic, age-specific, and neighborhood-specific) and anticipated number of participants to be served annually. (10 points)
- c) Who will deliver services, including brief job description for all key personnel who will have a significant role. (5 points)
- d) How you will help participants move from conflict to recovery. (5 points)
- e) Describe how your proposal accounts for ramp up time and/or budget for coordinated trainings, background check requirements, etc. (5 points)
- f) Complete the Proposed Program Budget (Attachment 3). Budget worksheets will not count toward the 17-page narrative limit. The costs reflected in this budget should be for the sub-strategy intervention type you are applying for. The costs reflected in this budget worksheet should not be for your total organization's budget. (5 points)
- 3. Place-Based Interventions (1c.): This program model will disrupt the cycle of gun violence in specific neighborhoods. Describe how your intervention services will help move those involved from conflict to recovery. Include:
  - a) Key service activities in your program; defined service type (clinical, cultural, therapeutic, etc.); and if services are trauma-informed. (10 points)
  - b) Who you intend to serve (describe demographic, age-specific, and neighborhood-specific) and anticipated number of participants to be served annually. (10 points)
  - c) Who will deliver services, including brief job description for all key personnel who will have a significant role. (5 points)
  - d) How you will help participants move from conflict to recovery. (5 points)
  - e) Describe how your proposal accounts for ramp up time and/or budget for coordinated trainings, background check requirements, etc. (5 points)
  - f) Complete the Proposed Program Budget (Attachment 3). Budget worksheets will

not count toward the 17-page narrative limit. The costs reflected in this budget should be for the sub-strategy intervention type you are applying for. The costs reflected in this budget worksheet should not be for your total organization's budget. (5 points)

**TOTAL FOR SECTION E.** 

40-120

# STRATEGY 2: SCHOOL SAFETY SERVICES QUESTIONS (3 page maximum)

for your total organization's budget. (5 points)

TOTAL FOR SECTION F.

# F. PROGRAM DESCRIPTION **RATING CRITERIA** POINTS: 30 1. Describe your School Safety program model, 1. Applicant presents a thorough description of including: the school safety program model and outlines key activities in alignment with the strategy. a) Key service activities in your program (safe passages, conflict mediation, case Applicant presents a clear description that management, family resource fund includes defining the service modality type, screening); defined service type (clinical, who the program will serve, and anticipated number of participants. The program has cultural, therapeutic, etc.); and if enough qualified staff (or partners) to deliver services are trauma-informed. (10 points) the services as described or a plan to build b) Who you intend to serve (describe capacity. (25 points) demographic, age-specific, neighborhood-specific, and school(s)) 2. Costs are reasonable and appropriate given the proposed service, level of service, and and anticipated number of participants to be served annually. (10 points) expected outcomes. (5 points) c) Who will deliver services including brief job descriptions for all key personnel who will have a significant role in program coordination and service delivery. (5 points) d) If any of the proposed activities are new for your organization, please attach a start-up timeline that reflects a reasonable projection of time for staffing, training, and the service provision. Requested attachments will not count towards the page limit. (No Points) 2. Complete the Proposed Program Budget (Attachment 3). Budget worksheets will not count toward the 17-page narrative limit. The costs reflected in this budget should be for the services funded by this RFP and reasonably based on the proposed level of activities and outcomes for the proposed program. The costs reflected in this budget worksheet should not be

30

# STRATEGY 3: SUPPORTIVE SERVICES QUESTIONS (3 page maximum)

# FISCAL AND CONTRACT STANDING RATING

The fiscal and contract standing rating is a separate component of the application. Information submitted as part of this section will be reviewed and rated by HSD staff on a 70-point scale and will inform overall funding recommendations as well as awardees' contracting plans.

# Scoring Scale:

- 50 70 points: If rating committee recommends funding and is approved by the HSD Director for an award, proceed with standard contract.
- 20 49 points: If rating committee recommends funding and is approved by the HSD Director
  for an award, proceed with contract and include year one Comprehensive Agency Assessment,
  one additional site visit, and additional five hours of technical support from a Program
  Specialist.

0 – 19: If rating committee recommends funding and is approved by the HSD Director for an award, consider reduced funding and provide a one-time contract. Funding may be renewed and is contingent on organizational and programmatic performance. Additionally, one Comprehensive Agency Assessment, two additional site visits, and additional 10 hours of technical support from a Program Specialist will be required.

Н. Г	ISCAL STANDING	RATING CRITERIA	POINTS: 60
Organ	ization or Fiscal Sponsor has submitted:	Documentation Compliance (15 points) Balance Sheet provided and signed	
1.	Current Balance Sheet signed by CFO, Finance Officer, or Board Treasurer.	5 – Provided, certified/signed, co 2 – Provided, but missing certific noted	
2.	Current Income Statement signed by CFO, Finance Officer, or Board Treasurer.	0 – Not provided	
3.	Current Cash Flow Statement signed by CFO, Finance Officer, or Board Treasurer.	Income Statement provided and sign 5 – Provided, certified/signed, co 2 – Provided, but missing certific noted	omplete
4.	Most recent audit report. If unavailable submit board approved financial statements for the	0 – Not provided	
5.	most recently closed fiscal year.  Most recent fiscal year Form 990 filed or relevant tax findings.	Cash Flow Statement provided and si 5 – Provided, certified/signed, co 2 – Provided, but missing certific noted	omplete
		0 – Not provided	
		Financial Position (12 points)  Current Ratio (Current Assets ÷ Curred 3 -> 1.5 (healthy liquidity)  2 - 1.0 - 1.5 (adequate liquidity)  0 - < 1.0 (poor liquidity)  Months of Cash on Hand  3 -> 3 months  2 - 1 - 3 months  0 - < 1 month  Debt-to-Net Assets Ratio  3 - < 0.5 (low leverage risk)  2 - 0.5 - 1.0 (moderate leverage risk)  Net Assets Trend (3-year)  3 - Steady growth  2 - Fluctuating / flat  0 - Declining significantly	
		Revenue and Expenditures (12 points)  Revenue Diversity (no more than 50% source)  3 – Diversified (<50% from one so 2 – Moderately concentrated (50% one Highly concentrated (≥75%))  Operating Margin (Net Income ÷ Rev	ource) )–75%)

- 3 Positive (>2%)
- 2 Break-even (0–2%)
- 0 Negative (deficit spending)

Timeliness of Financial Reporting (prior year audit/unaudited financial statements/990)

- 3 On time
- 1 1 3 months late
- 0 More than 3 months late

Expenditure Controls (budget-to-actual variance)

- 3 Generally within 5% of budget
- 2 Minor overruns (5–10%)
- 0 Frequent overruns (>10%)

# **Audit & Reporting Compliance (21 points)**

# Complete:

Option 1: if an audit report was provided; or

**Option 2:** if financial statements of the most recently closed fiscal year were provided.

# **Option 1:** Most Recent Audit Report

- 7 Clean/unqualified opinion
- 5 Qualified opinion or material weaknesses
- 3 Disclaimer/adverse opinion
- 1 Missing Report
- 0 Multiple Missing Reports

# **Option 1:** Audit Findings

- 7 No findings
- 5 Findings with Corrective Action Plan (CAP) in place
- 3 Unresolved findings
- 1 Multiple years of unresolved findings
- 0 Fraud / Loss of Public Funds

# **Option 2:** Financial Statements Accuracy

- 7 Clean, complete and fully reliable
- 5 Minor errors, discrepancies
- 3 Contains several inaccuracies or gaps
- 1 Material errors and inconsistencies
- 0 Reports not provided

# **Option 2:** Financial Statements Fiscal Health

- 7 Sufficient revenue to cover expenses, positive net assets, and adequate liquidity
- 5 Revenue shortfalls, reliance on reserves
- 3 Most recent two to three years of deteriorating fiscal position, material deficits
- 1 Recurring losses, depleted unrestricted funds and growing dependence on external financing.

ZUZS COMMUNIO SAIPIV KEI	mmunity Safety	<b>RFP</b>
--------------------------	----------------	------------

 0 – Reports not provided, or negative net assets, liabilities, and insufficient cash to meet short-term obligations

# **Complete for All Applicants**

(5 points)

Form 990 Filed and Consistent with Financials

- 7 On time and aligned
- 5 Inconsistencies and/or errors
- 3 Late submission
- 1 Missing Report
- 0 Multiple Missing Reports

# TOTAL FOR SECTION H.

60

# Has the organization had any service contract terminated due to non-compliance by any funder in 2024 or 2025? If there was termination, please state the funder and cause. (5 points) Has the organization been placed on a contract corrective action plan due to non-compliance by The organization has not had any service contract terminated for non-compliance with any funder in 2024 or 2025. (5 points) The organization has not been placed on a contract contract corrective action plan due to non-compliance by

**TOTAL FOR SECTION I.** 

any funder in 2024 or 2025? If so, please state the

funder and cause. (5 points)

10

# **COMPLETED APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS**

# **APPLICATION SUBMITTAL**

The pro	pposal <b>must</b> include:
	A completed and signed Application Cover Sheet (Attachment 2).
	A completed <u>Narrative</u> Response that is a maximum of 17 pages, not counting the budget and timeline documents.
	A completed Proposal <u>Budget</u> (Attachment 3), in Excel.
	A completed Proposal Personnel Detail Budget (Attachment 4), in Excel.
	$\underline{\text{If}}$ you are proposing to provide any $\underline{\text{new}}$ (for your organization) services, attach a start-up timeline for each service.
	The current fiscal year's financial statements, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Statement of Cash Flow, signed by the organization's CFO, Finance Officer, or Board Treasurer.
	The most recent audit report. If unavailable, submit board approved financial statements for the most recently closed fiscal year.
	The most recent fiscal year ending Form 990 report or relevant tax filings.
	Signed partnership and/or collaboration letters of intent (LOI) or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).
	Completed applications are due by <b>Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 12:00 p.m.</b> Pacific Standard Time.
	Proposals must be submitted through the HSD Online Submission System <u>OR</u> via email. No faxed or mailed proposals will be accepted. Allow ample time for uploading and confirmation receipt.
Subcon	tracting:
	If you are proposing a subcontract with another organization, attach a signed letter of commitment
	from that organization's Director or other authorized representative. The letter should clearly state subcontractor's responsibilities and expectations, as well as in the narrative responses.
Fiscal S	ponsorship:
	If you have a fiscal sponsor, attach a signed letter of agreement from that organization's Director or other authorized representative.
You ma	y apply through <u>one</u> of the following methods only. Please note HSD will consider your latest submissio

You may apply through <u>one</u> of the following methods only. Please note HSD will consider your latest submission as the final submission if there are multiple attempts in applying. Once your proposal has been submitted, you will receive a written confirmation via email:

<u>Via HSD Online Submission System</u> (<a href="http://web6.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx">http://web6.seattle.gov/hsd/rfi/index.aspx</a>). HSD advises uploading proposal documents several hours prior to the deadline in case you encounter an issue with your internet connectivity. HSD is not responsible for ensuring that applications are received by the deadline. If you encounter issues with the online submission system, please email Sola Plumacher at Sola.Plumacher@seattle.gov.

OR

Via Email HSD RFP RFQ Email Submissions@seattle.gov. Email attachments are limited to 30 MB. The subject heading must be titled: 2025 Community Safety RFP. Any risks associated with submitting a proposal by email are borne by the applicant. Applicants will receive an email acknowledging receipt of their application.

# **HSD Proprietary and Confidential Information**

The State of Washington's Public Records Act (Release/Disclosure of Public Records) Under Washington State Law (reference RCW Chapter 42.56, the Public Records Act) states that all materials received or created by the City of Seattle are considered public records. These records include but are not limited to: RFP/Q narrative responses, budget worksheets, board rosters, other RFP/Q materials, including written/or electronic correspondence. In addition, HSD RFP/Q application materials are released to rating committee members and all rating committee members must sign and adhere to a Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest Statement.

Personal identifiable information entered on these materials is subject to the Washington Public Records Act and may be subject to disclosure to a third-party requestor.

# **LIST OF ATTACHMENTS & RELATED MATERIALS**

- Attachment 1: Application Checklist
- Attachment 2: Application Cover Sheet
- Attachment 3: Proposed Program Budget
- Attachment 4: Proposed Personnel Detail Budget
- Attachment 5: School Safety: Family Resource Fund Information Sheet

# Attachment 1 - Application Checklist

This checklist is to help you ensure your application is complete prior to submission. Please do not submit this form with your application.

/E YOU	
Rea	d and understood the following additional documents found on the Funding Opportunities
Webpa	ge <b>?</b>
	HSD Agency Minimum Eligibility Requirements
	HSD Client Data and Program Reporting Requirements
	☐ HSD Contracting Requirements
	HSD Fiscal Sponsor Requirements
	HSD Funding Opportunity Selection Process
	HSD Appeal Process
	☐ HSD Commitment to Funding Culturally Responsive Services
	HSD Guiding Principles
	HSD General Terms and Conditions Sample
	HSD Community Safety <u>Theory of Change</u>
Con	npleted and signed the Application Cover Sheet (Attachment 2)? *
	<u>If</u> your application names specific partner organizations, representatives from these
	organizations must also sign the application cover sheet.
	<u>If</u> your application names a fiscal sponsor, authorized representatives from this organization
	must have read and understood the HSD Fiscal Sponsor Requirements document and must sign
	the application cover sheet.
Con	npleted each section of the Application Questions?
•	Must not exceed 17 pages (8 ½ x 11), single spaced, size 11 font, with 1-inch margins. Page
	$count\ does\ not\ include\ the\ required\ forms\ and\ supporting\ documents\ requested\ in\ this\ funding$
	opportunity.
Con	npleted the full Proposed Program Budget (Attachment 3)? *
Con	npleted the full Proposed Personnel Detail Budget (Attachment 4)? *
Rea	d and provided all required Fiscal and Contract Standing documents? *
	The current fiscal year's financial statements, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Income
	Statement, and Statement of Cash Flow, signed by the organization's CFO, Finance Officer, or
	Board Treasurer? *
	The most recent audit report? If unavailable, board-approved financial statements for the
	audit period are requested. *
	The most recent fiscal year ending Form 990 report or relevant tax filings? *
	ou are proposing to provide any <u>new services</u> (for your organization), have you attached a start
<u> </u>	eline for each service, beginning April 1, 2026. *
	ou are proposing a subcontract with another organization, attach a signed Memorandum of
	nent (MOA) from that organization's director or other authorized representative. *
	ou are proposing a significant collaboration with another organization, have you attached a
signed	letter of intent from that organization's Director or other authorized representative? *

All applications are due to the City of Seattle Human Services Department by <u>Wednesday, November 12, 2025, by 12:00 p.m.</u> See page 10, "How to Complete the Application" for submission instructions.

\*These documents do not count against the 17-page limit.

# Attachment 2 - Application Cover Sheet

1.	Applicant Organization:						
2.	Organization Executive Director:	Nam	ne:				
		iil:					
3.	Organization Primary Contact for	this R	FP:				
	Name:			Title:			
	Address:						
	Phone #:			Email:			
4.	Organization Type						
	Non-Profit For Pro	ofit	Public	Agency	Oth	er (Specify):	
5.	Federal Tax ID or EIN:			6. DUNS N	umber:		
7.	WA Business License Number:						
8.	Proposed Program Name:						
9.	Focus Population(s) program will serve (age-specific, race-specific, reighborhood-specific):	and					
10.	Funding Amount Requested:						
11.	Minimum funding amount necess to deliver the strategy(ies) describin your application:	-					
12.	Proposed Services:		Interven	tion Services	(see question	n 13)	
			School Sa	afety (see que	estion 13)		
			Supporti	ve Services			
13.	Staffing Plan Proposed per		FTE in Neighborhood 1: Central District				
	Neighborhood:		FTE in Neighborhood 2: North Seattle (Northgate/Aurora)				
	Intervention Services		FTE in Neighborhood 3: South Seattle (Rainer Beach)				
Ш	School Safety		FTE in	Neighborho	od 4: West S	eattle (High Point/Delridge)	
14.	City Council District(s):	15. Number of people to be served annually:					
16.	Provide a brief (200 words or less)	prog	gram descripti	on:			
17.	Partner Organization(s) (if applica	ble):					
	Contact Name:		Title:				

2025 Community Safety RFP

Address:	
Email:	Phone Number:
Description of partner organizations' proposed activities:	
18. Fiscal Sponsor (if applicable):	
Contact Name:	Title:
Address:	
Email:	Phone Number:
I have read and understood the Fiscal Sponsor Requiremen	ts document and will comply with all
obligations if the applicant is awarded funding.	
Signature of Fiscal Sponsor Representative:	Date:
Signature of Fiscal Sponsor Representative:  Authorized physical signature of applicant/lead organizat	
	ion
Authorized physical signature of applicant/lead organizat	ion ation in this application is true and correct. The
Authorized physical signature of applicant/lead organizat	ion ation in this application is true and correct. The body of the applicant who will comply with all
Authorized physical signature of applicant/lead organizat  To the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information document has been duly authorized by the governing be	ion ation in this application is true and correct. The body of the applicant who will comply with all funding. If awarded funding, I will submit
Authorized physical signature of applicant/lead organizate  To the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information document has been duly authorized by the governing be the contractual obligations if the applicant is awarded	ion ation in this application is true and correct. The body of the applicant who will comply with all funding. If awarded funding, I will submit
Authorized physical signature of applicant/lead organizate  To the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information document has been duly authorized by the governing be the contractual obligations if the applicant is awarded	ion ation in this application is true and correct. The body of the applicant who will comply with all funding. If awarded funding, I will submit or may forfeit awarded funds.

# Attachment 3 - Proposal Budget April 1, 2026 – December 31, 2026

Excel versions of the budget templates can be found on the application page of the <u>HSD Funding Opportunity</u> <u>Webpage</u>

Applicant Organization Nar	ne:	
Proposed Program Name:		

ltem	Requested HSD Funding	Other <sup>1</sup>	Other <sup>1</sup>	Other <sup>1</sup>	Total Program
PERSONNEL SERVICES					
Salaries (Full- & Part-Time)	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Fringe Benefits	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
CURTOTAL DEDCOMMEN CERVICES	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
SUBTOTAL - PERSONNEL SERVICES	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
SUPPLIES, OTHER SERVICES &					
CHARGES					
Office Supplies (includes printing,					
postage, and general supplies.					
Does not include computer or					_
technology expenses)	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Operating Supplies <sup>2</sup> (includes					
computers, other technology					
expenses (not internet) and other					
expenses related to providing					
services)	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Rent	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Contractual Employment/Other					
Professional Services <sup>3</sup>	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Travel (includes mileage, parking)	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Insurance	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Utilities (includes electric, internet,					
phone)	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Other Miscellaneous Expenses <sup>4</sup>	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
Indirect Facilities and					
Administration (F &A) Costs <sup>5</sup>	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
SUBTOTAL - SUPPLIES, OTHER					
SERVICES & CHARGES	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$

			-				2025 Comm		
<sup>1</sup> Identify specific funding sources included	under			<sup>2</sup> Operati	ng Ex	penses-	Itemize b	elov	v (Do not
the"Other" column(s) above:				include (	Office	Supplies	s):		
	\$		-						\$
	\$		-						\$
	\$		_						\$
	\$		-						\$
Total	\$		_				To	tal	\$
	· ·		L						7
<sup>3</sup> Contractual Employment/Other Profession Services	nal			<sup>4</sup> Other N below:	/liscell	aneous	Expenses	- Ite	mize
	\$		-						\$
	\$		-						\$
	\$		_						\$
	\$		_						\$
Total	\$		_				То	tal	\$
\$ \$ Total \$  Indirect Facilities and Administration (F&A) Costs: Those costs referred to as overhead costs, or administrative costs. These are actual costs incurred to conduct the normal business activities of an organization and are not readily identified with or directly charged to a program, making it difficult to precisely assess each user's share. Those indirect F&A expenses include:  • General Administration  • Departmental Administration  • Operation and Maintenance  • Building and Equipment Depreciation									
<ul> <li>Non-Capitalized Interest</li> <li>Does the organization have a federally approved rate?</li> </ul>	[	<u> </u>	⁄es			No			
If yes, provide the rate.									

# Attachment 4 - Proposal Personnel Detail Budget April 1, 2026 – December 1, 2026

Excel versions of the budget templates can be found on the application page of the <u>HSD Funding Opportunity Webpage</u>

Applicant			,, ,							
Organization Name:										
Proposed Program										
Name:										
Organization's Full-		hours/week		Amount by Fund Source(s)						
Time Equivalent										
(FTE) =										
			How many							
Position Title	Staff Name	Hourly Rate	hours a week	Requested HSD	Other Fund	Other Fund	Other Fund	Total		
1 osition ritie	Stan Name	nouny nate	this funding	Funding	Source	Source	Source	Program		
			will pay for							
								\$		
								\$		
								\$		
								\$		
								\$		
								\$		
		Subtotal –	Salaries & Wages	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$		
Personnel Be	nefits:									
			FICA					\$		
			sions/Retirement					\$		
		Inc	dustrial Insurance					\$		
Health/Dental								\$		
Unemployment Compensation								\$		
Other Employee Benefits								\$		
Subtotal – Personnel Benefits:				•	\$	\$	\$	\$		
Т	TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS (SALARIES & BENEFITS):				\$	\$	\$	\$		

# Attachment 5 – School Safety: Family Resource Fund Information Sheet April 1, 2026 – December 1, 2026 Previous School Year - For Reference Only

# 2025 Family Resource Fund: Info Sheet

### A. PURPOSE

The City of Seattle's <u>Executive Order 2024-01 Addressing Gun Violence in Schools and Protecting Youth</u> outlines the City of Seattle's interdepartmental approach to increase safety at, and adjacent to, schools and to protect students from gun violence. The City Human Services Department is tasked with implementing a coordinated strategy with school personnel and other stakeholders for the 2024-2025 school year's *Family Resource Fund*.

### B. BACKGROUND

The Family Resource Fund includes a flexible pool of funds to support students and their families. These funds are designed to be low barrier and to address the root causes of violence in school. Feedback from the local Seattle community, alongside national research, recognizes access as a pillar to stability, safety, and success.

## C. ELIGIBLE EXPENSES

Access to <u>basic needs like shelter</u>, <u>utilities</u>, <u>clothing</u>, <u>health</u>, <u>bus passes</u>, <u>and job readiness</u> is foundational to safe and stable households. Access to resources that reach beyond basic fundamental needs, such as extracurricular fees, tutoring fees, life coaching, and community workshops, can help students enhance their academic performance, personal well-being, and promote healthy relationships. Access to these opportunities minimize exposure to adverse childhood experiences.

# D. FUNDING: \$500,000

- \*\*The Family Resource Fund is not a replacement for financial assets and financial income sources but can be a stabilizing and protective resource for families.
- \*\*Reasonable efforts should be made to exhaust other and most appropriate SPS funds or community resources before referring to the FRF. Collective stewardship of these dollars will ensure the FRF serves as many students as possible.

### D. PARTNERS

City of Seattle Human Services Department, Seattle Public Schools (SPS), <u>InvestEd</u> (FRF distribution administrator), Seattle School-Based Safety Teams \*Individuals will be <u>screened and referred</u> by the school-based safety teams and case management services at SPS sites. SPS staff will authorize the purchase on behalf of students' needs identified on the referral form, in accordance with the InvestED fund portal.

### E. ELIGIBILITY

Investing in ALICE (Asset Limited, Income Constrained and Employed) households

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> The U.S. Surgeon General's Advisory (2024). "Firearm Violence: A Public Health Crisis in America."